From: Kleinman, Steve Steve.Kleinman@co.monmouth.nj.us &
Subject: Monmouth County Prosecutor's Office OPRA
Date: June 8, 2018 at 7:28 PM
To: Gavin Rozzi gr@gavinrozzi.com

Gavin: Attached is the final redacted package of documents relating to the OPRA request for
reimbursements made to Ms. Linskey and Mr. Gramiccioni during 2017 and 2018. I appreciate your
courtesies in working with us to ensure that personal and confidential information of County employees
does not inadvertently end up on the Internet.

I do want to note that compared to the original set of improperly redacted documents, I have removed
the ones relating to Mr. Gramiccioni's child care expenses. That is not a "reimbursement"” in the
traditional sense, but is related to a County-wide dependent care assistance plan. Basically, that is a
plan authorized by federal law and the IRS that allows any County employee to save money by not
paying taxes on income used to pay for child care or other dependent care expenses, such as for an
elderly parent, up to a certain amount. However, the money that is placed in the plan comes out of
the employee's paycheck, which is held in escrow by the County until qualifying expenses are

incurred. At that point, the County sends a check to the employee for those covered expenses, but it
is still the employee's own money - not the County's. I trust that will not be a concern for you,
especially given the obvious sensitivity of that information.

In any event, I appreciate your cooperation in this matter. If you have any further questions or
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Steve Kleinman
Special County Counsel

From: Gavin Rozzi [gr@gavinrozzi.com]
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Kleinman, Steve

Subject: OPRA

Mr. Kleinman:
For the request “Salaries, Benefits, and Reimbursements” please send the redacted records to:

opratrequest-1647-9cb96adf@requests.opramachine.com

Let me know if you need anything else.
Regards,
Gavin C. Rozzi

Rozzi Media Group

Phone: (732)-504-3636
Fax: (609)-312-7187

PO Box 32 Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734
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NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This message, including any prior messages and attachments, may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material, confidential
information or privileged communications of the County of Monmouth. Access to this message by anyone other than the sender and the intended
recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in
reliance on it, without the expressed written consent of the County, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you should not save,
scan, transmit, print, use or disseminate this message or any information contained in this message in any way and you should promptly delete or
destroy this message and all copies of it. Please notify the sender by return e-mail if you have received this message in error.
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